Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: FW: Think and Learn Recruitment Drive Results - Manipal University, Jaipur

From: Aman Choudhary [mailto:aman.choudhary@byjus.com]

Sent: 20 December 2017 03:38 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur] <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Subject: RE: Think and Learn Recruitment Drive Results - Manipal University, Jaipur

Mba I've informed them to keep the joining as 8th or 3rd Jan after discussing with the students.
Thanks and Regards,
Aman Choudhary

Contact: +91-8054488955
Think & Learn Pvt Ltd | Byju's The Learning App

On Dec 20, 2017 3:36 PM, "Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]" <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu>
wrote:

What about MBA Aman?

From: Aman Choudhary [mailto:aman.choudhary@byjus.com]
Sent: 20 December 2017 03:35 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: Re: Think and Learn Recruitment Drive Results - Manipal University, Jaipur

Sir,

Location is to be discussed with the HR team itself.

Aniket's offer has also been released. He has already registered, the offer will be sent to him in the next 24
hours automatically by our Onboarding portal system.

Thanks and Regards,
Aman Choudhary

Contact: +91-8054488955
Think & Learn Pvt Ltd | Byju's The Learning App



On Dec 20, 2017 3:02 PM, "Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]" <tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu>
wrote:

Dear Aman,

For MBA, the three selected students can have induction for 10-15 days from 1st week of Jan, 2018 and
not from 24th December, 2018.

There is lot of ambiguity on the internship location of B.Tech selected students. Please clear it.
Also, Offer letter for Aniket Chatterjee has not come to him. Please help.

Thanks

Subhash

Get Outlook for Android

From: Aman Choudhary <aman.choudhary@byjus.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 2:16:38 PM

To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: Re: Think and Learn Recruitment Drive Results - Manipal University, Jaipur

Sir,

The details of the last four candidates were not available with us. Kindly assist by providing their mail IDs
and mobile numbers. These were the students who gave an interview with Mr. Harsh Kishore. Kindly let
me know their details at the earliest to process the complete offer letters together.

On Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 1:20 PM, Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]
<tpo@jaipur.manipal.edu> wrote:

Dear Aman,
Thanks a lot for sharing the result.

At the outset, let me thank Alex, Pravin, you and team Byju's for conducting the campus drive and
selecting our students.

Please let me know the tentative dates so that we can plan a joining date.

Regards



Subhash Handa

Get Outlook for Android

From: Aman Choudhary

Sent: Monday, 11 December, 1:13 PM

Subject: Think and Learn Recruitment Drive Results - Manipal University, Jaipur
To: Training & Placement Officer [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Pravin Prakash, Devashish Pundlik

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Byju's.

Please find below the result for the second campus drive held at MUJ. A total of 15 students have been
selected.

Kindly congratulate the students on getting selected and also help us in finalizing their joining dates for
their internships as well at the earliest.

Name of Candidate)

Candidate Email ID

Candidate Phone Number

Kaustubh Dubey

kaustubh.dubeyl19@gmail.com




i

7073352019

Samarth Mishra

sambuddyl5@gmail.com

9680679614|

shivamsaran Singh

shivamsharan1997@gmail.com

7073351841

Arpit Chahar

|kt

arpitchahar71@gmail.com




9929833836|

Madhav Seth

madhavseth96@gmail.com

|9982273772

Guntas Singh

guntas ahluwalia@yahoo.com

9521640122|

IAnmol Mehta|




!anmolmehta@outlook.com

9829364933|

|Shreyjeet Singh Ahuja|

!shrevieet24(c'1)qmai|.corﬂI

7073779036|

IAkshita Dixit

!QGakshitadixit(d)qmaiI.com

7073352383




Sushmita Chauhan

!csushmita75@qmail.com

|Sai Anirudh Kadambari|

!anirudh.det@qmail.com

7073352045

7073352005
d
st

Aishwarya



|Akash|

Anisha

The details of the last four candidates were not available with us. Kindly assist by providing their mail
IDs and mobile numbers. These were the students who gave an interview with Mr. Harsh Kishore.

With best wishes and warm regards,

Aman Choudhary

Manager,

Recruitments,

Think & Learn Pvt Ltd | Byju's The Learning App,

IBC Knowledge Park, D-Block, 2nd Floor, Bannerghatta Road, Bangalore-560029

Mobile: +91-8054488955

Please consider the environment before printing this mail

The information contained in this e-mail is private & confidential and may also be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient of this mail, please notify us, preferably by e-mail; and do not read,
copy or disclose the contents of this message to anyone. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions
to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail has been swept for viruses, e-mail communications cannot

be guaranteed to be secure or error free, as information can be corrupted, intercepted, lost or contain
viruses. We do not accept liability for such matter or their consequences



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

The information contained in this email is private & confidential and may also be legally privieged. If you are not the intended recipient of this
mail, please notify us, preferably by email; and do not read, copy or disclose the contents of this message to anyone. Whilst we have taken
reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, email communications cannot be guaranteed
to be secure or error free, as information can be corrupted, intercepted, lost or contain viruses. We do not accept liabilifpr such matter or their
consequences
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